
Wednesday, May 17,  2023 
Recreation & Parks Advisory Commission 

Minutes 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL - The Recreation & Parks Advisory Commission meeting was held 
at the Community Activity Center and was called to order by Chairperson Nolen at 6:00  P.M. 

 
Commission Members present:  
Mark Nolen, At-large (Chair)  
Dwain Erickson, West (Vice Chair) 
William Birdnecklace, West 
Joe Gomez, At-large 
Johnny Hoang, At-large 
Deborah Lande, Central 
Taylor Murray, East 
Terry Parks, At, Large 
Judy Purcell, Central 

   Kellina Quigley, At-large 
 
   Commission Members absent: 

Latrina Caldwell, At-large 
Miriam Osammor, East   
Councilmember XP Lee 

 
Brooklyn Park Staff present: 
Brad Tullberg, Director of Recreation and Parks 
Jen Gillard, Programming Manager 
Marcus Hill, Parks and Facilities Manager 
Greg Hoag, Parks and Buildings Manager, Operations and Maintenance  

   Jeanine Machan, Administrative Assistant 
 

2. OPEN FORUM-PUBLIC COMMENT AND RESPONSE  
Director Tullberg responses to the public comment at the May meeting.   
• A comment was that a promise had been made as part of the Park Bond Referendum to add more 

pickleball courts. He stated that more pickleball courts were not part of the park bond referendum.  
However, staff continue to look for places in the park system to add additional courts.  

• Comments were made regarding the proposed redevelopment at the CAC regarding ice rink 2.  He 
stated that follow up meetings have been held with both the Osseo Maple Grove Hockey 
Association and the Three Rivers Figure Skating Association.  Staff are working on a date to meet 
with Champlin Park Youth Hockey Association. Additional clarity was provided on the status of the 
project and what are the future steps.  Staff heard from the organizations the future needs of ice 
and make up of their organization.  

Questions/Comments 
• Commissioner Gomez commented that pickleball courts are in high demand.  
 

3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA  
 
A Motion was made to Approve the May 17, 2023 agenda by Commissioner Parks and second 
by, Commissioner Gomez 
Motion unanimously approved. 
 

4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES  
A Motion was made to Approve the April 19, 2023 minutes by Commissioner Purcell and 
second by, Commissioner Gomez   

    Motion unanimously approved. 
 

5. ACTION ITEMS 
N/A 
 



6. GENERAL INFORMATION - PRESENTATIONS   
1. RECREATION & PROGRAM SERVICES DIVISION UPDATE  
Director Tullberg introduced Recreation and Program Services Manager Jen Gillard. 
Manager Gillard provided a PowerPoint presentation (attached).   
Questions and Comments 
• Commissioner Lande asked if there were other ways for people to participate in swim classes who 

have limited income?  Manager Gillard stated that they can enroll through our scholarship program 
and that covers both youth and adults.   

• Commissioner Purcell asked for an explanation of Futsal? Manager Hill stated that it is basically 
indoor soccer.  

• Commissioner Hoang asked for clarification on enrollment of pickleball?  Manager Gillard 
responded that it was 56 people who played 49,140 hours of pickleball.  Director Tullberg stated 
that we do need more indoor space for pickleball.   

• Commissioner Erickson asked for clarification on who runs all the leagues, i.e. softball, pickleball, 
basketball?  Manager Gillard stated that it is run by Brooklyn Park staff.   

• Commissioner Lande asked if the 13 -15 year olds in the Leader in Training are paid?  Manager 
Gillard stated no. Commissioner Lande asked how many participant?  Manager Gillard stated there 
are up to 10 each year.  

• Commissioner Hoang asked for confirmation that they become staff after training? Manager Gillard 
stated they are required to go through the interview process as anyone would.  

• Commissioner Lande asked what the average family would pay? Manager Gillard stated that it is 
under $40.00/day. Summer camp is available for tiered pricing.  

• Commissioner Hoang stated he has enrolled his kids at Northwoods. 
• Commissioner Lande asked if all senior activities are held at the CAC?  Manager Gillard stated 

that all programming is held at CAC except for the bus tours.  
• Commissioner Lande asked for clarification on the numbers shown on the presentation for 

enrollment?  Manager Gillard stated that enrollments could mean a person, or it could be a person 
who signed up multiple times.  It is not participants.  

• Commissioner Gomez asked about the Happy Hour event at the Historic Eidem Farm (HEF) ? 
Manager Gillard stated that this was a new idea that brings in people that might not otherwise go to 
the HEF.  This is part of the new program staff are doing to make the HEF more relevant to the 
residents.  

• Commissioner Lande asked if the new signage pays homage to the Native American cultures that 
were here before us.  Manager Gillard stated that they do.  

• Commissioner Erickson asked about the open gate hours at Historic Eidem Farm.  Manager 
Gillard provided they are similar to last year. The website is also a good source.  

• Commissioner Parks asked if it was decided to rule out busing in school kids?  Manager Gillard 
stated the staff is in the process of redesigning the tour so that they are more relevant to school 
age and not just preschool.  Director Tullberg added that we don’t have bathrooms with running 
water, only portable toilets which the schools tend to decide not to come when they hear that.  The 
visitor center is still a topic of discussion to be determined if it is still feasible.  

• Commissioner Birdnecklace asked if the City Council has addressed the project management 
issue?   Director Tullberg said it has not been brought to City Council.  

• Commissioner Lande asked if the snowshoes are housed at the farm or if they are brought there?  
She stated that she has seen other communities bring snowshoes to resident apartment buildings.  
Manager Gillard stated that RecOnTheGo and Fusion have an agreement with Three Rivers Park 
District to share equipment.  

• Commissioner Hoang asked about Tater Daze program  that was ended due to some unfortunate 
issues?  Manager Gillard stated that the event was broken up into individual events which has 
helped curb the large concentration of individuals.  

• Commissioner Parks stated that the city use to bring in marching bands but it has became too 
expensive to pay them.  

• Commissioner Lande asked if we have connections with drum and bugle corps?  Manager Gillard 
confirmed that there are a couple of groups coming.  All groups now charge to march.   

• Commissioner Murray asked if there was a specific event held for Hmong New Year?  Manager 
Gillard stated that for the last two years staff has partnered with Minnesota Zej Zog to provide a 
celebration that is open to the public.  



• Commissioner Birdnecklace asked what are the challenges for recruitment for aquatics staff?   
Manager Gillard said that traditionally staff would go through the schools and recruit from the swim 
teams. Staff has found that members of swim teams do not have the time.  Staff now attempts to 
recruit anyone that is interested in swimming and then putting them through a training program 
through the city. Cassidy Wester who is the Program Specialist for Aquatics is going to go through 
the Life Guard training to become an instructor which will provide staff the means to train lifeguards 
here.   

• Commissioner Quigley stated that she was on the swim team for Champlin Park and did not recall 
anyone from the city advertising for employment.  Manager Gillard stated that city staff does not 
have a good connection with Champlin Park staff.  Other schools were more open to allowing city 
staff to come in.  At Champlin Park city staff relied on the school’s aquatic staff passing it on to the 
swimmers.  

• Commissioner Birdnecklace asked if the city communication department was involved in 
advertising job openings?  Manager Gillard stated that staff uses the city communication 
department as well as setting up open houses at CAC and Zanewood.   

• Commissioner Gomez stated that his business has seen difficulty in hiring at $18.00/hour.  
Manager Gillard stated that the city revised the pay plan this year.   

 
7. OLD BUSINESS    

• OLDER AMERICANS’ MONTH PROCLAMATION – CC May 8, 2023 
• ANNUAL DEER HUNT APPROVAL – CC May 8, 2023 
No comments  

 
8. WRITTEN REPORTS 

1.  PROGRAM AND EVENTS UPDATE 
2.  PARK PROJECTS UPDATE  
3.  DIRECTORS REPORT 
Director Tullberg highlighted  

• Noble Sports Park will have a “reopening” around June 1st. 
• City Council made a motion to reestablish the event name of Tater Daze. 

 
9. DISCUSSION ITEMS  

1. OPEN FORUM – QUESTION AND ANSWERS 
• Commissioner Erickson asked if there was any more thoughts on the idea that was discussed in 

May about taking walks as a group?  Director Tullberg stated that the coordination of the event has 
to come from a member of the RPAC and not city staff.  Once a date and time is set notification to 
staff so that a possible quorum is posted.  Director Tullberg sent suggestions to Commissioner 
Erickson of areas to walk.  

• Commissioner Hoang asked if residents were still illegally dumping?  Manager Hoag stated it is an 
ongoing issue.  

• Commissioner Murray asked how a TV is recycled?  Manager Hoag stated the special collection 
for appliances and electronics.  

• Commissioner Birdnecklace stated that a resident brought to him possible illegal activity such as 
drug sales and human trafficking at Hartkopf bathrooms.  He asked if more lighting could be 
added?   Director Tullberg stated that the staff is working with police. He stated the bathrooms are 
on timers to lock. Also there is police rounds that are done nightly near the parks.  He stated that 
any reports that are submitted are followed up on.  

 
10. VERBAL REPORTS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS   

1. CITY COUNCIL UPDATE –  Councilmember XP Lee 
No report 
2. CITY PLANNING COMMISSION UPDATES  
No report 
3. KEY TOPICS FOR DISCUSSION AT THE NEXT RPAC MEETING  

• JUNE 21 – TEEN CENTER – POSSIBLE MEET AT ZANEWOOD  
• JULY – NO MEETING  



• AUGUST – TREE PLANTING & PICNIC  
4. KEY DATES FOR FUTURE MEETINGS/EVENTS  

• AUGUST 7 – JOINT CITY COUNCIL / COMMISSIONERS MEETING  
 

11. ADJOURNMENT 
A Motion was made by Commissioner Erickson to close the meeting, second by Commissioner 
Gomez. 
Motion unanimously approved.   
Adjourned by Chairperson Nolen at 7:40 P.M. 

 
Submitted respectfully, 
Jeanine Machan 
Secretary 


	Wednesday, May 17,  2023
	Recreation & Parks Advisory Commission

